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File #: 25-486 Agenda Date: 4/22/2025 Item #: 4.C.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Jeffrey L. Oris, CEcD, Assistant City Manager
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: April 22, 2025

PRESENTATION BY KELLY SMALLRIDGE, PRESIDENT & CEO OF THE BUSINESS
DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF PALM BEACH COUNTY

Recommended Action:
The Commission is asked to receive a presentation from Kelly Smallridge, President and CEO of the
Business Development Board of Palm Beach County (BDB).

Background:
During a presentation on the activities of the City's Economic Development Division at the City
Commission's December 17, 2024 regular meeting, the Commission expressed concern over efforts
to attract business and our on-going relationship with the Business Development Board of Palm
Beach County.  Ms. Smallridge of the BDB offered to attend this meeting and present to the City
Commission regarding the work of the BDB and its current relationship with the City of Delray Beach.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
There is no impact associated with this item.

Timing of Request:
N/A
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